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= Re: & e
] Shaun LeGrand to: 06/03/2012 02:01 PM

Hotham-O

Thank you, seems an effective approach to me.

See you tomorrow.

e ST

Shaun Le Grand
Assistant Victorian Government Solicitor
Police Branch

Victorian Government Solicitor's Office
Level 8, Tower 1, 637 Flinders Street, Docklands Vic 3008
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Hotham-O

Hi Shaun, As | see it these are the following i... 06/03/2012 01:36:44 PM
From: Hotham-O
To: Shaun LeGrand
Date: 06/03/2012 01:36 PM
Subject: i , - B N S R R
Hi Shaun,

As | see it these are the following issues to resolve:

e To identify any documents that relate to disclosures by F to Vicpol members
(ICSD only) about_ - These may fall into documents described in
paragraphs 1, 2 & 21.

e Crime will have to co-ordinate a response to this issue separately to ICSD
(me)

e | am almost certain (reading b/w the lines) that members such as Stuart
Bateson, Boris etc must have had some communication directly with F where
I /2s mentioned? | think Boris might have to think a little more
laterally about notes/recordings in existence? I'll leave that to them

e | will prepare a secure, redacted document for viewing by Gerard, from today
it's clear he's seen a comprehensive log related to the Dale matters

e Discussions with Crime must be held without any reference to human sources
or F dealing with members of ICSD - This knowledge won't assist them or
impact upon their response to the subpoena

e | will have Crime co-ordinate a response to their side via Neil Paterson (Acting
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